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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 9:47 PM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: D24005160MFCT/CCPL/TPD-2 // 3rd party direct settlement SLF4091L & your 

insured SHB3351L/DOA:07/06/2024/Est $ *** LKK REF: CD/FCI24060051/Rma3

Dear All, 
 
Please submit Survey report as we had received LOD from TP. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Chris Lim 
Motor Claims Dept. 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
D: 6359 1813 | M: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.  
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  
Confidentiality Notice:  
This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If 
you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 3:47 pm 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: D24005160MFCT/CCPL/EW 3rd party direct settlement SLF4091L & your insured 
SHB3351L/DOA:07/06/2024/Est $ *** LKK REF: CD/FCI24060051/Rma3 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Enclosed for your perusal is:  
•             TP estimated cost of repair 
•             Preliminary advice 
•             Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition 
 
Please note that our ofϐicer in charge is Daphne. 
  
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
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Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:19 AM 
To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A 
<admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: D24005160MFCT/CCPL/EW 3rd party direct settlement SLF4091L & your insured 
SHB3351L/DOA:07/06/2024/Est $ 
 
Dear Harminder, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Ng Sin Hai <shng@honda.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: D24005160MFCT/CCPL/EW 3rd party direct settlement SLF4091L & your insured 
SHB3351L/DOA:07/06/2024/Est $ 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
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Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom 
it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please 
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Ng Sin Hai <shng@honda.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 1:45 PM 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SLF4091L & your insured SHB3351L/DOA:07/06/2024/Est $ 
 
Dear All, 
 
Please refer to the attached pdf, we are assisting our insured vehicle SLF4091L to file a 3rd party claim against your 
insured vehicle SHB3351L and to request for direct settlement. 
 
 
Kindly assist and expedite to check the claim liability soonest. 
 
 
Thank you and have a nice day, 
 
Best Regards, 
Ng Sin Hai 
Senior Service Advisor 
Mandai Body Repair & Paint 
 
Honda Singapore 
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. 
255 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159937 
DID/Mobile: 6471 5419  /  9072 1769 
Web: www.honda.com.sg 
 

           

 

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately 
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you. 


